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October 2, 2024
Memorandum

To:           File

From:       Philip A. Shamburger
                Right of Way Bureau Chief
RE:          Project No.      
                CPMS #      
                     
                     
                Tract No.      
                      County

Listed below is pertinent information on the subject tract.

             State’s Approved Offer                         Administrative Settlement
                       $                                                       $     
I feel it is in the public interest to approve this administrative settlement based on the following reasons:

1. The amount of the State’s appraisal is $      and the property owner’s appraisal is $      (property owner did not have an appraisal).
2. Recent Probate Court awards in       County, on similar types of property, have been unfavorable.

3. The probable range of testimony if this tract were to go to condemnation is $      to $     .
4. Savings in the additional cost of litigation. Attorney fees, attorney expenses and court cost to prepare for and conduct a Probate Court trial are estimated to be $     .

5. (Any valuation information pertinent to the subject tract that would help justify the additional payment amount above the State’s offer)

6. Nominal amount of money involved.

7. Nominal salvage value of the residence.

8. Saving in the cost of razing and disposing of the residence.

9. Substantially in line with the approved offer.

10. The date of the appraisal on which the approved offer is based (     ).

11. The difficulty in supporting damages when only a portion of land is acquired.

12. The difficulty in supporting enhancement when only a portion of land is acquired.

There were no items considered in this settlement, which are ineligible for Federal participation. 

MJP


